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From: Jefferson, Charlie
To: "Info at NIRB"; Jeff Mercer; Jeff Mercer
Cc: Luis Manzo; Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; Ryan Barry; Veronica Tattuinee; Christine Wilson
Subject: RE: NIRB 09YN042: Geological Survey of Canada"s "Geomapping for Energy and Minerals" Application Pursuant


to NLCA 12.4.3
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2012 12:33:08 PM
Attachments: 20120926NE-ThelonReport2CommunitiesEng1p.pdf


NE-ThelonCompilSites4Permits20120831.pdf
GEM-U_FuelCachesBakerLakeArea20120901.xls


Dear Nunavut licensing agencies, Re: NIRB: 09YN042, AANDC: N2010N0013, NRI: 0301809N-M,
NWB: 3BC-NTC1012.


This is to confirm that all fuel caches and camp sites are fully evacuated and clean with no
environmental issues. For the Amer Lake cache we also removed previously existing fuel drums to
make the site completely clean. The caches are listed in the attached spreadsheet <<GEM-
U_FuelCachesBakerLakeArea20120901.xls>> .


Attached please find an overview report <<20120926NE-ThelonReport2CommunitiesEng1p.pdf>> that
is being translated into Inuktitut. A map provides context <<NE-
ThelonCompilSites4Permits20120831.pdf>>. These will be distributed to the communities of Baker
Lake, Rankin Inlet and Chesterfield Inlet in advance of workshops being planned  for late November.
The workshops will provide generalized scientific results that we have obtained since 2006, and allow
plenty of time for folks to ask questions. The workshops will take place after the Kivalliq Trade Show.
 
I have 5 detailed satellite images showing each fuel cache area if required.
 
Thank you for your guidance over the years, and your patience in allowing me the extra time to
prepare this report. We are pulling together a huge amount of data into a spatial geodatabase that will
be published by the GSC along with numerous journal and government publications. I have been
personally visiting KIA in Rankin Inlet each year to physically transfer the digital database as it grows,
and will be sure to transfer the latest version of the database this coming November, along with
simplified posters and PowerPoint presentations on the results. I look forward to seeing some of you at
the Kivalliq Trade Show.
 
Regards
 
Charlie Jefferson
Leader, GEM Uranium Project / Chef, Project sur GEM uranium, http://gsc.nrcan.gc.ca/gem
Geological Survey of Canada / Commission Géologique du Canada
Earth Sciences Sector / Secteur des Sciences de la Terre
Natural Resources Canada / Ressources Naturelles du Canada
Rm/Ch 659 - 601 Booth, Ottawa K1A 0E8
CJeffers@NRCan.gc.ca
w/b: (613) 996-4561; home/maison: (613) 727-1689
cell/mobile: (613) 282-8783; fax / télé: (613) 943-1286
Previous attachments saved as:
<<20120803-09YN042-Application Exempt Pursuant to NLCA 12 4 3-OT3E.pdf>>
<<090623-09YN042-Screening Decision Report-OT6E_copy.pdf>>


From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: August 3, 2012 11:55
To: Jeff Mercer; Jeff Mercer
Cc: Jefferson, Charlie; Luis Manzo; Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; Ryan Barry
Subject: NIRB 09YN042: Geological Survey of Canada's "Geomapping for Energy and Minerals"
Application Pursuant to NLCA 12.4.3
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Northeast Thelon Compilation Report to Baker Lake, Chesterfield Inlet and Rankin Inlet 
September 26, 2012 (Inuktitut translation in progress) 



Geomapping for Energy and Minerals Program (GEM), Geological Survey of Canada (GSC) 
Leader: Charlie Jefferson; Office 613-996-4561; Mobile 613-282-8783; cjeffers@nrcan.gc.ca 



NRI # 0301809N-M, KIA # KVL109B392, NWB # 3BC-NTC1012, INAC LUP# N2010N0013 
 



Strategy: Compile knowledge, fill gaps by new geoscience surveys, and build new maps for all or parts of 
56D-E, 66A, B, C, F, G & H; to help stakeholders make decisions on mineral resource development. 8 
Inuit Owned Subsurface Land areas are covered by these studies and NTI is a partner. 



2009, July 3 to August 30 activities:  
 A field trip July 3-17 using helicopter from Baker Lake involved 3 GSC + 6 university + 9 industry 



+ 1 DIAND geologists, transferred knowledge and decided research priorities.  
 An airborne geophysical survey from July 15 to August 30 based in Baker Lake with no other touch 



downs filled data gaps between existing data sets shared by an 8-company consortium.  



2010, July 3 to September 4 field activities:  
 Main field work by 17 researchers from GSC and 5 universities: Carleton (Ottawa), McMaster 



(Hamilton), New Brunswick (Fredericton), Queens (Kingston), and Regina.  
 A series of 2-3 person fly camps (a few tents) lasted 3 to 10 days in 7 different localities.  
 >2000 field stations for gravity, magnetism, mineralogy, structure and geochemistry.  
 We gave Posters and Power Points at communities, Nunavut Mining Symposium, and the 



Geological Association of Canada annual meeting in May (free GSC Open Files 6949, 6950 and 
6962, papers by Tschirhart et al. and Peterson et al. 



 Jefferson met Hamlet Officials, HTOs & schools in Baker L., Chesterfield & Rankin inlets.  
 5 fuel caches were set out and 8 fly camps of 2-6 people were removed with no trace.  



2011, June 29 to August 14 activities:  
 14 researchers from GSC and 4 universities: U of Ottawa, McMaster Hamilton, New Brunswick and 



Regina completed final field work & prepared reports & maps to disseminate knowledge. 
 We flew out of Baker Lake. 5 fly camps focused work by 2-8 people for 2-6 days each.  
 We added >2000 field stations (like 2010); tested and expanded 3-D geoscience hypotheses.  
 We removed fly camps with no trace and started selling and removing fuel caches.  



 
April 2012 to March 2013: final fiscal year for project: 
 Workshop in St. John’s National meeting: 65 total, 30 Industry including NTI.  
 July-August 2012 field work by Fayek (U of Manitoba) & White (UNB) on research agreement 



sponsored by GEM-NSERC-AREVA on faults and uranium. Jefferson worked with Fayek and 
White, completed NE Thelon field work, helped Operation GEM and removed remaining fuel.  



 Workshops at Baker Lake, Rankin and Chesterfield Inlets are planned for late November 2012. 



Scientific Results:  
Many layers of 2.7-2.0 billion year old (Ga) volcanic, sedimentary and granitoid rocks were folded 
and refolded >4 times, fractured in many directions, covered and injected by more layers many times 
e.g. 1.83, 1.75, 1.67, 1.54, 1.4 and 1.1 Ga. Uranium was deposited under the Thelon sandstone by hot 
salty water ~1.6 BY. We have mapped key rock units for uranium, gold and silver, and annually 
transferred a full spatial geodatabase to the Kivalliq Inuit Association. 
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Fuel Assets


			Zero fuel and materiel at GEM-Uranium Fuel Caches as of September 1, 2012


			Site			NTS*			N**			W**			Notes


			Sahara			66G			65.040			-98.996			Completely removed large berm with Jet A1 and Jet B. On clean sand plain 100 metres south of camp owned by Mianiqsijit Society. Most used by GEM project; balance removed by Cameco Corporation


			Arrowhead			66A			65.454			-97.905			Completely removed Jet A1 sold to Forum Uranium Corp complete with berm


			SW37			66B			64.36			-98.41			Cameco’s SW37 cache at south end of inlet on Aberdeen Lake. None was ever moved here.


			Itza Lake			66G			65.040			-98.373			Was on east end of existing air strip separate from other fuel caches. Now completely used up and removed by GEM.


			Amer Lake			66H			65.474			-96.807			Completely removed Jet B in berm as well as pre-existing old drums of uncertain origin (on small sand flat air strip well above waterways on IOL)


			Thom Lake			66A			64.354			-96.571			Completely used and removed July 2010; was on raised beach in southwest corner of Forum’s berm.


			* NTS Map Sheet # listed in table above; Scale: 1:250,000:


			** Latitude: (decimal degrees N) Longitude: (decimal degrees E);












Dear Jeff Mercer:
 
Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding
Geological Survey of Canada’s application for an extension with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development Canada (AANDC) for the “Geomapping for Energy and Minerals” project proposal
(NIRB: 09YN042, AANDC: N2010N0013, NRI: 0301809N-M, NWB: 3BC-NTC1012).
 
Best regards,
 
Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 
 



mailto:info@nirb.ca

http://www.nirb.ca/

ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/



